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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The James Geddes Engine Company No. 6 is a two-story, rectangular, red brick building,
trimmed with stone, metal, and terra-cotta. Architectural decoration is concentrated
on the Second Avenue facade. The rear and side walls are brick, pierced by simple
windows and topped by modest decorative brickwork. -

At the center of the Second Avenue facade are large wooden doors which swung outward
to permit entry and exit of fire equipment. The doors are set under a stone arch
carved with the name of the fire hall. Above the arch are three windows which
project from the:plane.of the wall..:The projecting section rises- to-a Dutch gable-
and is supperted by, stone.consoles. : Decorative terra-cotta panels’ are set between
the three large windows and three smaller windows which pierce the gable.

At the left side of the facade, a square projection with a pyramidal roof and a door
at its base serves as a vestibule for the pedestrian entrance. On the right side

of the facade is a circular tower which has lost its fire bell and conical roof. It
retains, however, the pole which the firemen slid down when answering an alarm. The
decorative bands at various levels of the facade are stone while the cornice and the
trim atop the Dutch gable are both of pressed metal.

The interior of the building is simple and functional. The ground floor is a single
large room which housed the fire equipment. The second floor jg givided into three-rooms
a large dormitory and two smaller rooms. Woodwork and finish is of a simple variety
typical of utilitarian buildings of the period. After some years of neglect the fire
hall has recently been sold. Its new owners are planning a careful exterior cleaning
and conversion of the interior into a residence.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The James' Géddes Engihe' Company No. 6 i§-the-énly  fi¥e hall!which remaires of the several
built in Nashville during the latter half of the nineteenth century 'and the last built
to house horse-drawn fire equipment. Its exuberant Victorian facade is one of the

few remaining examples &f the architecturally distinctive Rutledge Hill neighborhood

of the late 1800s. The Rutledge Hill area of South Nashville was once an area of
elaborate residences and was the home of several significant educational institutions,
including the forerunners of Vanderbilt University and George Peabody College.

James Geddes, for whom the fire hall was named, came to the United States from Scotland
in 1851 after receiving a degree in civil engineering. He was hired by the infant
Louisville and Nashville Railroad in 1851 as a leveler., He rose through the ranks,
holding a number of increasingly important positions as the railroad grew. In 1901 he
was honored as the first L & N employee to serve for fifty years and was promoted to
the position of assistant to the general manager which he held until his death in 1914.

The fire hall's significance lies in its assotiation with James Geddes;:'a,railroad
pioneer and prominent Nashvillian, in its architectural merit, and in its being one

of a few survivors of Victorian Rutledge Hill and Nashville's sole surviving Victorian
fire hall.
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